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SITE NUMBER: WA-V-299

ADDRESS: 130 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Steward C. Brennan, 460/248, private
BUILDING DATE: 19th century, pre-1850

130 Cumberland Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
two-and-a-half-story, three-bay, brick, attached, residential
structure. The building, which is set directly at the public-
right-of-way, rests on a stone foundation and is laid in a running
bond that has been painted red. The side-gable, parapeted roof is
covered with tin and has a large endwall chimney. A rebuilt, shed-
roof porch extends across the facade of the building and is
supported by slender posts. The east-bay entrance is set deep into
the wall which is paneled, and has an eight-panel door and a
rectangular transom with diamond panes. Fenestration is double-
hung, six~-over-six sash with wood sills and soldier coursing for
lintels. The structure has a two-story frame addition on the back
which had an open porch that has since been enclosed.

According to a history of the site compiled by George Boyd for
the Clear Spring Historical Society, Martin Myers sold lot 34, on
which this building stands, to David Brewer in 1823 (Liber GG,
Folio 409). A hotel was operated in this house in the 1840s by
George Boyd and owned by Mrs. Sara Kreps. The structure is first
noted on historic maps in 1877 when it is shown as being owned by
Mrs. Kreps. The 1922 Sanborn map indicates that the structure was
then numbered 125 Cumberland.

The building 1is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the probable Development Period of Agricultural-
Industrial Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme

of Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.
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